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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building is quite typical of the vernacular Greek Revival
homes built in Newburyport between 1840 and 1850. The style is evident
in the building's form, with the continuous cornice forming a pediment
in the roof's gable. The wide fascia under the eaves, the cornerboards,
and the simple treatment of the door and windows are all indicative of
the Greek Revival style. :

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

William Forbes lived in this house in 1851 and it is quite possible
that he was alsc the originalowner. Forbes lived in the house for over
20 years. He ran the Boston Express on State St. In 1863, William
Forbes contributed $100.00 towards the purchase of the Nathaniel Tracy
house on State Street to be used as the public library.

A meeting was held in the Forbes home on August 3, 1844 to discuss
UJ the establishment of a new religous society and the securing of John E.
Emerson as pastor. Six weeks later, the pastor was hired and on Nov. 23,
1848, the Third Congregational Society was incorporated under the name
of the Whitefield Congregational Society. The Society later built a

church on the corner of State St. and Prospect St., which has been des-
troyed.
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